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WAVERLY HOTEL, j
.. ................................................... .... V. R.

THIS Hoijw- MSS '-tely ■ « refurnished, «ml
rcry posable arrangement made to ensure 

•tire comfort of travellers. t
LI V Ell Y STAHI.ES. with good 

ovmr, ON TFTK PREMISES.
ALEX. STEW AST,

fcafe »f Warerly House. St.John.t Proprietor

Newcastle, Dec. 2, 1873. 3

UNITED STATES HOTEL,
NEWCASTLE - - * MIRAMICHI

NEW BRUNSWICK,

THIS HOTEL is very pleasantly situated, 
has recently been fitted up to FIRST 

class style, is in dise proximity to the 1. 
C. Railway Station, and the wants of travel­
lers will be attended to promptly.
Meals preoared at any hour. Oysters 

served up in every style 
at short notice.
JOHN FAY, Proprietor. 

Newcastle, Oct. 8,1877. 10

JOHN McALISTER,
Barrister & Attorney-at-law,

NOTARY PUBLIC.
Conveyancer, &c.,

Campbkllton. N. B.
May 5, 1879. 7

DESBRISAY & .DESBRISAY,
Barristers, Attorneys, Notaries, 

Conveyancers, etc.
FFIC -S-:

St. Patrick Street, Bathurst, N. B.

Thenphilus DesBrisay, Q. C. T. Sway» DesBrisay.

J. J. FORREST,
Attorney-at-Law,

CONTET -A-iN" CE3TÎ-, ScC- 
Collecting promptly attended to. 

Office Chubb’s Corner, St. John, N. B. 
April 27, 1881. Ur

PETER
Wood Moulding

lOGGXE,
& Planing

3NÆXX.X»,
Near the Ferry Landing,

CHATHAM.

CANADA HOUSE.
CHATHAM......................New Brunswick

WM. JOHNSTON^- - Proprietor.
Considerable outlay has been made on this 
house to make it a first class Hotel, and tra­
vellers will find it a desirable temporary re- 
tdence both as regards location and comfort 

It is situated within two minutes walk ol 
steamboat landing. The proprietor returns 
thanks to the public for the encouragement 
given him in the past, and will endeavor by 
eourtesy and attention to merit the same in 

the future.
pr Good Stabling on the Premises. 

May 13th. 1873. M lv

NORTHERN HOUSE,
\ CAMPBELLTON, N. B.

The Subscriber is prepared to accommo­
date the travelling public on most liberal 
terms, and no pains will be spared to make 
them comfortable.

The command In* view which this House 
affords of ibe splendid Bestigouehe river and 
adjacent m >untaini, renders it one of the 
most attractive Hotels in the North.

GOOD HALT WAT Ml BATHING can 
be had in the vicinity nt any time.

B. DAW80X,
Pkopietor.

seely & McMillan,
B-A-HUXSTERS, <S=C.,

77 PRINCE WILLIAM STREET.
St. John, N. B.

Geo. B. Seely . T„ H. McMillan.
m!9-ly

dr McDonald,
PHYSIC IAN and SURGEON.

OFFICE AND RESIDENCE.

In DESMOND’S BUILDING,
LOWER WATER STREET, 

CHATHAM,......................N- B,
Chatham. June 22,1881.

EVERY DESCRIPTION OF

FINISHING
for House or Ship Work, manufactured 

to order.

Venetian Blinds, Doors and Sashes, 
Pine and Walnut Mouldings.

Jig Sawing and Planing, a Specialty.
new Estimates and Specifications furnished 

on application.
Orders attended to with despatch.

X>- 1^0GH3-rB.

FOSTER, JONES St CO.
Flour and Commission Merchants, Millers 

and Shippers Agents,

ROBISON’S BLOCK,
MONCTO 1ST, TNT. 33-
Orders taken for direct shipments of flour 

from Mills in car load lots, and drafts made 
direct on consignees. Flour a specialty.

Importers ot and Wholesale and Retail 
Dealers in Flour. Meal, Pork, Seeds and Pro­
visions, Paints, Oils, Glass, Nails and General 
Hardware, Groceries, Crockery ware, Ac. 

WHOLESALE A RETAIL.
Samples of all kinds of goods sent on appli 

cation. Every description of country produce 
taken in exchange.

Aug. 3,1880. lyr.

pisetitanmts..
Trade and the Eiqnor Truffle.

BY HON. NEAT, DOW.

R. McLEARN, M. D.
PHYSICIAN & SURGEON,
Graduate of University Medical Col­

lege, New York.
OFFICE—That recently occupied by Dr. 
McDonald.

Newcastle, July 12,1880.

A. 0. SKINNER'S

CARPET WAREHOUSE,
BRUSSELS AND TAPESTRY CARPETS; 
WOOL AND DUTCH CARPETS; " 
UNION and HEMP CARPETS ; 
OILCLOTHS and LINOLEUMS;
MATS AND HEARTH RUGS;
MATTINGS. OF all kinds;
LACE CURTAINS s\D CORNICES ; 
HOUSE FURNISHING GOODS.

U3T Orders from the Country promptly 
attended to

. A. FISH,
and Surgeon.

Csmpbellton, January 3, 1882.

B, O'Z' A.I» HOXBIa,
46 King Street,

ST. JOHN, N. B.

THIS SPLENDID HOTEL, the Fluent In 
Ibe Maritime Province», I» now open 

lor the reception of Gue-ta, who will find 
here *n Excellent. Table (well nerved), and 
erge.comlertHhle anil well vcntl'aled room». 

The Building ha< been thoroughly lle fli- 
ted. Re-palnled »od Decorated; anti Furnl-h- 
ed throughout with New and Elegant Kurnl-
*UThe Proprietor, who hit» been *o long enn- 
neeted with the Hotel buxine»» In St. Jiihn, 
be» omitted nothing which hi» experience 
»ug*e»t* for the comfort of hi- Uiic»’.».

The Hotel con alu» BATHS and all other 
convenience».

THUS. F. RAYMOND. 
St. John May 11.1881. 18

BOARDERS WANTED
Having fitted up and refurnished the 

building in Neweas'le, owned by C. K. 
M‘Keen, we are prepared to accommodate a 
numberM boarders on reasonable terms.

JOHN & WM. M‘KEEN. 
Newcastle, N. B., June 14th, 1881. lyr

SAMUEL THOMSON,
Barrister and Attorney-at-law,

Solicitor is Baiiif icy,
NOTARY PUBLIC <ScO.

Loans Negotiated, Claims Promptly Col­
lected, and Professional Business in all its 
branches, executed with accuracy and des­
patch.
OFFICE—PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND 
CASTLE STREET.

Newcastle, Miramichi, n. b.
July 17, 1878.

Law and Collection Offices
—OF—

ADAMS & LAWLOR,
Barrister» and Attorneys at

Law, 8 licitors in Bankruptcy 
Conveyancers, Notaries Public, &c , 
Real Estate, & Fire Insurance Agents.

|3T CLAIMS Collected in all parts of the 
Dominion. ",

offices :
NEWCASTLE AND BATHURST. 

M. ADAMS. R. A. LAWLOR.
July 18th, 1878. ' ^

L. J . TWEEDIE,
ATTORNEY * BARRISTER 

AT LAW,

NOTARY PUBLIC, 

CONVEYANCER, &c.,
CHATHAM.................................... W. B.

DR. ]
Physician
Office- Residence of James Fish, Esq.

Hour* 10 to 12, 1 to 4, 0 to 9.
Mew ; nil t. M.trcii 1, 1881,

68 King Street, St.
mav28

John.

'If'

OFFICE-Old Bank of Montreal.
May 12,1871. 13

A. . J O H N S ON.
BARRISTER AT EAW, -

Solicitor, Notary Public,
AC., &€.,

0 CHATHAM, N. U.
”july 10,1877,

11. B. ADAMS,
Attomey-at-Law,

Notary Public, &c.
Office up stairs, Noonan’s Building

Water Street, Chatham.
iuly21-lyr.

H, LUNAM/B. A,, M. D,,
SRAflllATf Of UHlVdISITV Of M’IILL COLLIIE, MONTREAL.

Successor to Dr. Balcom.

OFFICE AT MIL ROBERT SINCLAIR’S 
RESIDENCE,

CAMPBELLTON, IT. B.
October It, 1811. 19-lyr

o. a. Tttonias & co.,
wholesale manufacturers of

OE.YTS' JYECK WEAR,

Custom Shirt Makers and 
Mens’ Furnishers,

Keep always on hand a large assortment oi

White Dress Shirts and
Fancy Regatta Shirts,

With or without Collars attached. Collars, 
Cuffs t Braces. Scarfs, Bows, Ties, Collar and 

Cuff Studs, Shirt Studs,

UNDERCLOTHING, &C„
and everything pertaining to the Furnishing 

Trade. Also a full line of

Cellnloid Collars and Caffs.
No one should be without them. They are 

water proof, perspiration proof, 
and durable.

SHIRTS MADE TO ORDER IN THE LATEST 
STYLES. B3~N0 MISFITS.-^

C. H. THOMAS & CO.,
mar30-ly Queen St., Fredericton, N. B.

MIRAMICHI MARBLE WORKS.
WATER ST.. - CHATHAM.

WILLIAM LAWLER,
Importer of Marble & Manufacturer o. 

MONUMENTS,
TABLES,

HEADSTONES,
MANTELS,

TA BLE TOPS, &C. 
X GOOD STOCK ALWAYS ON HAND.

jgj- GRANITE MONUMENTS made to 
>nler ; CAPS and SILLS for windows sup­
plied at short notice. Freestone Work in 
ill its branches attended to. and satisfaction 
liven.

January 24 1876.

L ather & Shoe Findings.

CHE Subscriber returns thanks to his nu- 
merotis customers for past favors, and 

#ould say to all that he keeps constantly on 
oand a full supply of the best quality of goods 
to be had and at lowest rates fc r cash. Also, 
S- R. Foster & Son’s N dis and Tacks ef all 
sizes, and Clarke & Son’s Boot Trees, Lasts, 
&c. English Tops as well as home made 
Tops to order, ol the best material. Whole­
sale and Retail. J. -I CHRISTIE & CO., 

No. 65 King St., St. John, N.B. 
April 29,1879. 30

WILLIAM WYSE, 
GENERAL DEALER,

Ati«CT&c™ioi Mercian!,
- CHATHAM, MIRAMICHI, N. B.

Merchandise and Produce received 
on Commission.

Liberal Advance, made on Consignment*.
SO CNARIE FOR ITORAIl.

Auction Sales, and all Business In con­
nection with the «ante, attended to promptly.

July 1», 1*70. 10

MACK’S MAGNETIC MEDICINE.

lnaeuie. Prompt end , IteetUitl Remedy 
for Nervousness in ALL Its stages, Weak 
M-mory, Loss of Brain Sower, Sexual 
J'roslralxon. Night Sweats, Spermator­
rhoea. Seminal IVeeknets. and General 
Loss of Power. It repair» Nervous Waste. 
Rejuvenates the Jaded Intellect, StrengVi- 
ens the Enfeebled Brain and Restores Sur­
prising Tone and Vigor to the Exhausted 
Generative Organs. The experience of 
thousands prove» it an Invaluable Rem­
edy. The Medicine is pleasant to the taste, 
and each box contains sufficient for two 
week’s medication, and is the cheapest and 
best. HCg* Full particulars in our pamphlet, 
which we desire to mail free to any ad 'ress.

Mack’s Magnetic Medicine is sold by 
Druggists at 50 cts. per box, or 12 boxes 
for ffA, or will be mailed free ot postage, on 
receipt of the money, by addressing

MACK’S MA6N8TII! MKD1CINK CO.,
WlnSsor. Oat., Canada 

Sold in Newcastle by E. LEE STREET 
and ail druggists everywhere.

PROPERTIESJOR SALE.
THE following Properties belonging to 

the Estate of the late William Masson, 
of Newcastle, are offered for Sale:—

TEE LOT AND HOUSE
thereon on the corner of Castle and Henry 

Street, near the Ferry,
THE WATER LOT,

with buildings thereon, on Castle Street, ad­
joining the Ferry Slip.

THE LOT,
with House, Bam and Out-buildings thereon, 
situate on Henry Street, now occupied by 
Mr. John G. Kethro.

Ten desirable and pleasantly situated 
BUILDING LOTS

situate between the residence of A. A. 
Davidson, Esq., and T. W. Crocker, Esq.

A LOT OF LAND
in rear of the Railway Buildings, consisting 
of between six and seven acres, in a good 
state ot cultivation.

The above properties are offered for sale 
on liberal terms. Apply to

WILLIAM MASSON, 
Executor of the Estate, 

"f i V •• vt a, August 10, 1880.

«J. XV. Forster,
A CTI0NEER 4 COMMISSION MERCHANT,

> RICHIBUCTO, N. B.

Always in stock, Flour of various era,its, 
Corn meal, Oatmeal, Tea, Sugar, Molasses, 
Tobacco. Cigars, and a variety of goods, 

which will be sold low at wholesale.
CONSIGNMENTS received and 

disposed of promptly.
sew AUCTIONS attended to throughout 

the County.
Richibi ’o, April 7,1881. 13-lyr

Job Printing, plain and in 

colors, in first class style 

at this establishment-

MILL SUPPLIES.
Rubber Belting, 3, 4, 5 and 6 Plies,

HOYT'S CELEBRATED LEATHER BELTING,
Single and Double.

DSSTD,V aid SDNS* MIL SAWS,
Lubricating Oils, Steam Fittings, Lacing 

Leather, Rubber and Steam Pack­
ing of all kinds.

ESTEY, ALLWOOD & CO.,
Prince William Street.

St. John, June 22, 1881 jy6.

GOLD. Great chance to make 
money. Those who al­
ways take advantage of 
the good chances for mak­

ing moiiFy that are offered, generally become 
wealthy, while those who do not improve such 
chances remain in poverty. We want many men, 
women, boys and girls to work for us right in their 
own localities. Any one can do the work properly 
from the first start. The business will [jay move 
than ten times ordinary wages. Expensive outfit 
furnished free. No one who engages fails to make 
money rapidly. You can devote your whole time 
to the work, or only your spare moments. Full in­
formation and ail that is needed sent free. Address 
Stinson & Co., Portland Maine. Dec. 21-lyr.

per day at home. Samples 
, , 1 worth $5 free. Addre-s Stin

bon & Co.,«Portland,Maine.
$H0 $2np.

I wish to show that prohibition of 
the Liquor traffic ie in the highest in- 
terestof the trade, business prosperity, 
and accumulating wealth of the coun­
try as it is in that of its peace and the 
comlort and happiness ot the people.

Every branch of legitimate trade 
has a direct pecuniary interest in the 
absolute suppression of the liquor 
traffic. There is no industry what­
ever in. the country, whether of head 
or hand, that does not suffer peenni 
arify from that business. The money 
that goes into the till of the giog-shop 
ought to go into the pocket of the 
butcher, baker, hatter, tailor, shoe 
maker, grocer, or some other ol the 
mauy tradesmen and craftsmen 
whose work is a benefit to society ; 
into the pockets ot all those whose 
trades supply the necessaries, comforts 
and luxuries of life ; and it would do 
so if the liquor trade were suppressed.

There are some meu so rich that 
their liquor bills do not interfere at 
all with their ability to supply the 
real or imaginary wants of themselves 
and families, but their numbers are 
not large. The great mass of the 
liquor sold in this country goes to 
persons who expend for it the money 
that ought lo go to supply necessaries 
and comforts to their families, and 
would do this but for the irresistible 
temptation of the liquor shop.

These shops are the active rivals in 
business of every ether trade, and are 
hostile to every useful occupation, be­
cause they not only attract to them­
selves the money that ought to go to 
other shops, but their certain effect is 
to sap and undermine the industrial 
habits of their customers, and in that 
way to incapacitate them for earning 
more. 8o true is this, that it has long 
been an axiom among men who have 
made the investigation of the effects 
of the liquor trade a specialty, that 
for cvety dollar spout at the grogshops 
another dollar or more is lost to the 
country by lost time, misdirected in­
dustry, and by the thousand other 
ways In which damage and lots come 
to property, health and life through 
the effect ot that trade. It l* estimated 
by able statistician* in England, ami 
is generally accepted as undoubtedly 
trae, that the Industrial products i.f 
the United Kingdom are «lie-third 
less than they would be Inn tor the 
grog-shop» and boer-sbnps of that 
c vunlry, and the effect ol tld» I» seen 
In thu iib|nnt poverty and frightful 
pauperism of vast number* of the 
people.

The effect of the liquor upon the 
udiistry of the people, and upon all 

branches of legitimate business, was 
singularly Illustrated In Ireland dur­
ing the wonderful progress of the 
temperance cause there under the 
ministrations of Father Mathew. The 
people came together to meet him 
from long distances and in great num­
bers, and, kneeling down in the fields, 
and often in ibe market-places and 
treets of village, town and city, by 

teus of thousands, they called God to 
witness their vow never more to lake 
intoxicating drink. Sometimes these 
crowds contained as many as fifty 
housand people; and they were 

taught that their pledge was a solemn 
obligation to God and the churclg 
taken under sacred religious sanctions, 

The effect of this was so great over 
Ireland that breweries and distilleries 
ceased to run, because there was no 
longer sale for their wares. Those 
establishments were so worthless that 
their owners permitted them to go to 
ruin ; doors and window-shutters fell 
off th-ir binge-; not a square of glass 
was to be seen anywhere, for the boys 
with stones revenged themselves upon 
the windows for the miseries inflicted 
upon them by their proprietors. 
Roofs decayed and fell in ; everywhere 
iu the country their condition was 
such as to cheer the heart of every 
philanthropist, patriot and Christian. 
Ireland was redeemed from the curse 
of the liquor traffic, and pauperism 
and crime disappeared almost entirely 
from the country.

Here we are in the streets of a pros­
perous city ; let us see what arc the 
elements ot its business and the 
sources of its wealth. We look care 
fully as we walk about, and observe 
that every legitimate want ef the 
people may be supplied by one or 
more ol these shops, - Every trade is 
represi nted iu them, the products of 
which are necessary to health, comfort 
and enjoyment. The keepers of these 
shops, wholesale and retail, are not 
producers ot wealth except indirectly. 
They facilitate the process of ex­
change of commodities, helping in 
that way the world’s workers, who 
alone produce wealth. The farmer 
eannol make hie own shoes, hats, 
harness, clothes, tools, his paper, pens, 
books ; lie must buv them. The shoe­
maker, hatter, tailor, cannot produce 
the wheat, potatoes, meat, cloth, 
thread, sugar, tea, which they need ; 
they must buy them, each and all, by 
the exchange of wares that each pro­
duces for articles that he requires 
that, are produced by others.

And these shops simplify and facili­
tate that important and necessary pro­
cess of exchange. This ie the work

all these shops are engaged in, all 
of them most useful in every civilized 
community.

How do all these shops find Business 
and how do their owners lire and 
thrive? By the industry of the conn 
try, by the work of the working peo­
ple—work of heads and h^nds. Every­
thing iherefeie, that tends to stimu­
late the industry ef the country and 
to multiply manufactures, to increase 
production by improving its processes, 
tends to promote the interests of every 
business man, to increase the wealth 
of a community, and to promote the 
comfort and happiness of the people.

Everything, on the .contrary, that 
tends to diminish the products of in­
dustry by undermining the indus­
trial ability or habits of the people, is 
hostile to the general welfare and in 
jurions to the interests of every busi 
nest man. All these shops of which 
I have spoken, and the thousands of 
others not alluded to In which a legi­
timate business is done, are necessary 
to the general welfare, and promote 
ihe general prosperity. They display 
their wares to the greatest advantage 
to attract public attention, and the 
more business they can do, the great­
er is the result for the general good 
Every one of these shops is perform­
ing ils part in promoting the pros­
perity of the community.

ledging the necessity of the plans for 
such building, and an amendment 
was moved to insert the words in the 
Paragraph of the leply “ in the Town 
of Fredericton,” but the amendment 
was defeated by a large majority. As 
the building in which the House was 
then meeting

(St. John Globe.)

THE JEW PARLIAMENT 
BUILDING.

PREPARATIONS for the opening.

Fredericton, Feb. 14, 1881.
The opening of the new Legislative 

Buildings at Fredericton ia quite an 
event in our Provincial history. It 
is one ot a class that occurs rarely. A 
century has not passed since oaf 
Province was hut the County of Sum 
bury in the Province of Nova Scotia,
1 have heard or read somewhere of 
thatGilbcrt.who represented Sunbury 
in the Nova Scotia Legislature, pad­
dling bis canoe down the St. Job* 
and across the Bay to Dlgby on his 
way to Hniifax ti> discharge his duties 
as a representative of the people, but 
bow much of this Is history and how 
much legend l cannot undertake to 
»ay, The

FIRST NKW BRUNSWICK PARLIAMENT
tnet In 8t, John In 1786. The first 
Governor of New Brunswick «va»
Thomas Uarleton, who called the first 
Assembly to order In the Mallard 
building, King stree’, Where the Royal 
Hotel now stands, Two sessions 
were held In 8t. John ; the third was 
hold at Fredericton. In the journals 
of the House for those two years no 
mention Is made of a resolution to 
remove the seat of Government to 
Fredericton, but on the third year thd 
Assembly met at the present Capital;
On Friday, 18th July, 1788, the fol­
lowing minute was made iu the journ­
als ot the House, which ie the first 
mention made of the removal:—
“ The Assembly having been pro 
rogued to Tuesday, the 15th day ef 
July inst., theu to meet at Fredericton 
where a sufficient number of members 
to compose a House did not meet for 
business until this day.”

At that time Fredericton was oc­
cupied by llie Imperial troops and 
the presumption is that Governor 
Carleton found association wi.h them 
more agreeable than with the citizens 
ot St. Jehn. When the Governor ar­
rived at St. John he took up quarters 
in the Leonard house, corner of Dock 
and Union streets, but upon hie re­
moval to Fredericton lie built a fine 
residence for himself here. When be 
returned to England the house was 
sold and was subsequent!; destroyed 
in the great fire of 1725. It was 
in the following year that the corner 
stone of the present Government 
House was laid.

When the Assembly removed to 
Fredericton it met in a 
PU1LDING OPPOSITE THE OLD CENTRAL 

BANK BUILDING.

lu his address to the House on the 5th 
of February—the 3rd was the date fix­
ed for the opening but there was not 
a quorum present on that day—
Governor Carleton said : “Ilia also 
highly requisite that some provision 
be made for the decent accommodation 
of the General Assembly and the 
Courts of Justice. I have therefore 
directed a plan for this purpose to be 
prepared and submitted to your con­
sideration.” The Courts at that time 
also met in the building opposite the 
Central Bank. It was suggested in 
the House that the Church of Fred­
ericton might be a fit place nt meet­
ing, but a committee appointed to re­
port on this proposal and the plans 
submitted by Governor Carletod, 
found neither the proposals nor the 
plans desirable, so at a meeting on 
March 3rd, 1791, Com missionere were 
appointed—and granted £100 for the 
purpose—te submit plaus and esti­
mates at the next session of the House 
for a proper building to be erected.
On the 14th of February, 1793, the 
Governor in his address at the open­
ing ot the House said the plans and 
specifications for a General Assembly 
and Courts, situated in Fredericton, 
had been allotted. The House two 
days later presented an address in re- rectly into a small cloaking room for 
ply to that of the Governor acknew-1 the members, ou the walls of which

DID NOT BURN DOWN 

there was nothing to hasten action in 
the matter, and ten years elapsed be­
fore any definite action was taken. 
At the expiration of that time it was 
resolved to erect an Assembly Build 
iug in Fredericton, and ou the 15th 
ot May, 1800, Governor Carleton laid 
the corner stone of the building which 
stood u-itil partially destroyed by 
fire on the 25th ot February, 1880. 
The building was opened formally in 
1803, Governor Carleton in the same 
year returned to England and though 
he left with the intention of return­
ing, he did not follow ont his inten­
tion. The first ball in the Parliament 
Building, was held in 1804 and, it 
may be of interest to state, the last, 
which was given in honor of the 
Prince of Wales, in 1860. An addi­
tion to the building was made iu 1840 
when the portion was built to it in 
which the Legislative Council met. 
The only occasion in which the As­
sembly met in St. John after 1787, 
was in 1847, when Governor Cole- 
brook, who went to St. John to make 
preparations for going abroad, was 
taken ill, and the House went to that 
city to be prorogued. The wooden 
structure which was deetro\ ed in 
1880 lasted seventy years, long enough 
at least to pay for itself. The fire 
rendered the erection of a new build 
ing necessary and for a lime we had 
a “ seat of government” question. St. 
John made a short sharp spurt to se­
cure the prize, but the agitation end­
ed almost as quickly as it bad begun, 
and the public opinion of the city ac­
quiesced in the result, which con­
firmed to Fredericton the prize. The 

HANDSOME NEW BUILDING 

just finished is a great addition to 
the buildings In the capital, and can­
not fail to increase the attractions 
which make Fredericton a desirable 
place of visit for the summer tourist.
It stands eut prominently and boldly 
on the river brink, and strikes the eye 
agreeably from qrery point of view. 
The general style of the building Is 
Carl' liiisu with here nnd there a few 
suggestions et the Tuscan. Criticism 
II directed against any part of Its ex­
terior would challenge the large dome, 
rising over the centre, and which 
seems at first too large for the struc- 
tuic, hut the dome speedily establishes 
Itself In the eye of the spectator, par­
ticularly after he realise^ the Impor­
tant part it occupies in the economy 
oi the building. v

For tlie special purpose for which 
the building is erected it appears to 
be well adapted. It gives the Legis­
lature of the Province ample ac­
commodation, and if that Legislatnre 
ie
AFFECTED FAVORABLY BT ITS ENVIRON­

MENT,

it onght to be more grave and de­
corous and dignified than it bas even 
yet been. Tbo entire length of the 
building on the river front is 156 feet, 
and its depth, including the ell, ia 146 
feet. The ell contains about eight 
fine rooms adjacent to the Assembly 
room and connected with it, used for 
varions purposes described hereafter. 
The lower story is twenty feet in 
height; the second story is 21 feet to 
the top of the deck roof. The height 
is 65 feet, and from the ground to the 
top of the pinnacle of the dome, 140 
feet. Generally the outside ot the 
building gives an idea of solidity com­
bined with gracefulness, an idea which 
one derives as ranch from the material 
of which It is built as from the orna­
mentation. The exterior dignity is 
greatly heightened by the rich and 
massive columns ot the portico, and 
by the fair proportion of the entabla­
ture of the central portion of the build 
ing which rises above it. A figure of 
Brittannia surmounts the entablature.
It is a very good figure, but although 
over six feet high looks scarcely mas­
sive euongh for the position just now. 
Looking out, at this moment, over the 
great fields of snow and ice, Brittan- 
nia’s occupation 'appears to be gone. 
Above the basement the work is of 
all-round tooled ashlar freestone. 
The entire basement is dry, clean, and 
airy. It contains the buttresses of the 
main supports, and the boilers of the 
steam heating apparatus, pumps, etc._ 
as provided by Messrs. Wisdom & 
Fish, and which furnish ample heat to 
the whole building through pipes and 
coil radiators. The main entrance to 
the building is through a vestibule 20 
feet long and 25 feet wide which leadr 
to the large octagon shaped hall un­
der, and lighted from the dome. This 
hall is twenty-five feet in diameter, 
and a similar hall is on the upper 
story. A low round rail protects the 
spectator from descending too rapidly 
to the floor below. Beyond the oc­
tagon on the lower hall is the main 
stairway which lead to the “ Upper 
House.”

THE ANTE-ROOMS, ETC.

On the right of the vestibule, after 
entering the main door, you step di

are the places for their coats already 
ticketed, hooked and ready for use 
From this room asmal. winding stair­
way leads into the reporters’ gallery 
But if you do not desire to go to the 
gallery yon can pass into a gentle­
man’s reception room, and then into 
a ladies reception room, but I assume 
that these are mere fancy names and 
suggest uses to which these rooms 
may be put in connection with the 
coming ball, and that when that mb- 
mentous event is over, some practical 
nse will be found for these rooms in 
connection with the business of the 
country. From each of these “re­
ception” rooms a door leads into the 
laige Assembly hall and, also frem 
the “ ladies” room is a door which 
leads out into the private entrance 
way, leading op to the ladies’ gallery, 
a mode of entrance, however, will not 
be popular with the ladies, who will 
never want te go in by the side door 
if they can get in by the main en­
trance.

THE ASSEMBLY ROOM 

is lhe main room of the building. 
The true entrance to it is through the 
folding doors opening ont of the oo 
tagon hall, which lead into a corridor 
that again leads directly to the As­
sembly Room. This room is 56 feet 
in length ; its width is 42 feet and Its 
height is 43 leet, (rising through the 
two stories) and is a little more than 
twice the size of the old room. Its 
height gives the room great dignity, 
although it is simple if not severe in 
its finish. The ceiling is panelled, 
but elaborately ornamented. From 
the centre panels hang two large 64- 
light refleotors of burnished brae» 
with pendant prisms, making 108 cen­
tral jets, a»d twelve 2-llght side brack­
ets, giving in all in this room 182 
lights. The reflectors are very gay 
looking, and were personally selected 
by Hen. Mr. Landry, Cbiét commis­
sioner of Public Works, in New York. 
The finish of the room is ef native 
wood, cherry and ash, the doors, re­
cessed window frames sud trimmings 
being of the former; the walnscottiog 
In ash relieved with mouldings and 
outline panels of cherry, making s 
good contrast. This ie the style of 
finish throughout all the rooms. It ie 
very neat and chaste. The

THE SPEAKER’* MAT
Is against the western wall ef the 
building on a ra’her insignificant look­
ing dels, end he faces the main en­
trance to the Hou»e. The Bar of the 
Commons Is the width of the room. 
The members are lo be sealed on 
eltoer side of Mr. Speaker, the general 
arrangement of this room being not 
unlike that of the Chamber el the 
House ol Commons at Ottawa. Out 
side of the bar In the lobby there is 
ample space tor members or spectators. 
Opposite Mr. Speaker, up stairs, are 
the reporters and the publie gallery; 
on his left as he sits is the ladies’ gal­
lery, these galleries being over the 
reception rooms and corridor. The 
sitting room in the galleries will ac­
commodate about 200 persons, say 
ladies’ gallery 140, public gallery 60. 
The galleries are very comfortable to 
sit in; but the ladies gallery is not 
very convenient for the sight seer, and 
no donbt will not prove satisfactory. 
The general appearance of the As­
sembly room is greatly affected by tbo 
effective finish of the Corinthian col- 
ums from which spring the arches 
that support the roof, and which, 
resting upon the main partitions be­
low, separate, while they include the 
galleries in the main view of the 
House. While (here are very high 
praises of the Legislative Council 
room, there is nothing in it to com­
pare with this part of the Assembly 
room.

Mr. Speaker has for himself a very 
comfortable room, lb by 19 leet; there 
is an engrossing room, 16 feet by 264 
feet, with clerks rooms, committee 
rooms, messengers rooms, smoking 
room, etc., and a variety of other 
rooms concerning which details are 
unnecessary.

If you are a lawyer, or a suitor 
for justice, instead of passing from 
the octagon to the right you will pro­
bably turn to the left which brings 
you to the series of rooms connected 
with

THE SUPREME COURT.

There is a Supreme Court room, 284 
x32 feel, with red desks for Q. C.'s 
and bine desks for these who hope to 
be Q C.’s while the Judges are really 
railed fri behind a blnck walnut bal­
ustrade ; but two large iron colnmne 
disfigures this room, and the room 
seems to lack In sufficient light. Then 
there is a Second Division cot^t room, 
21x25 feet; a Law Library 22 feet by 
174 feet ; a Judge’s room, 18x174 feet; 
a Barristers’ room, 14 by 18 feet. 
There is a separate entrance from the 
outside. Over these Court rooms is 
the

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 

which is 38 feet wide and 56 feet long, 
and 21 feet high. It is a very fine 
room, losing ef course in height as 
compared with the Assembly room, 
but comparing favourably with it in 
that it is much better lighted with 
windows, and more cheerful in every 
way in its appearance. But the 
“ Lords” will be lost in it, as it is so 
large and they are so few in number. 
This room is to be lighted with two

12-light chandeliers, and eight 2 light 
polished brass brackets. Mr. Thoa. 
Campbell, of St. John, who did ail the 
piping for the building, is now pet­
ting these up. The ceiling is paneled 
and decorated almost precisely simi­
lar to that ot the House of Assembly, 
and the details of its treatment are 
more easily examined as it is net by 
20 feet so high. There is quite a 
number of small rooms on the second 
floor, and both branches will have 
ample accomodation for their clerks, 
committees, reporters, telegraphers, 
etc.

THE LEGISLATIVE LIBRARY ( 
is iu a detached building which is 
entered through the ell, and it can be 
shut off from the main building by 
iron doors. The library room is of 
an entirely different character frem 
any of the others ; its decoration is of 
4 simple Gothic, the trasses of the 
roof being in the finish and the place 
has a cloistered look inviting to the 
repose which the recluse and the 
book worm would enjoy. The books 
are in cases facing each of her on both 
sides of and opening ont from the 
main room, itins forming little noeke 
or rooms into which the student may 
retreat. The Library is 48 by 36 feet, 
and the seven thousand volâmes which 
it contains go a very short distance 
towards filling it. There is a private 
room, 16 by 16 feet, where the books 
are stored which are supposed to be 
most sought after by the members ef 
the Legislatnre, and which will be » 
pleasant place of retreat for the priv­
ileged people who desire te convene 
in prlv acy. In commetten with the 
main library 4s a fise vawlt 7 by 11 
feet.

THE BUILDING AS A WHOLE
is a very good one, lacking, perhaps, 
in fine finish, but nevertheless afford­
ing a good return for the money 
spent.

The original contract of Mr. Wm. 
Lawler, of Chatham, the builder, wee 
for $68,000, but pobohly his total bill, 
will -be about $85,500, The cast of 
the building and furnishings wlfl ek- 
need $120,000. The first cost of the 
gas fittings was about $t,800, 
and to this is to be added the 80 per 
cent. doty. Mr. J. C. Damaresq, ef 
St John, was the architect, hie plane 
being awarded ffrat prise ia the eoee- 
petltion In 1880. Mr. Jehn Harrises, 
St. Jehn, who received the sab con­
tract tor the atone cattiof, baa affec­
tively left hi* mark upon the street arc; 
Messrs. Bond * Mllden did the wood 
work, Mr. F. Yaeshe, St. John, the 
galvanized Iron work. Bégno in the 
spring of 1880 and finished about tbo 
close of 1881, the contractors have 
doue their duty as to time. Them is 
nothing In the interior oi any of the 
rooms particularly striking; no high 
finish or elaborate ornamentations, 
bat they are good substantial rooms 
and a vast Improvement on the form­
er/premises, and quite good enough 
for the work to which they are to be 
put.

the FTKinsHnrGS.
It is hardly worth while to go into 

details of the make of toe block walnut 
library cases, desks, chairs, ete., fur­
ther than to say that the chairs tor 
the Assembly room, made by Burn­
ham & Co., are pleasing inti even 
artistic in appearance and comfortable 
to sit in. The desks are pretty but 
are not strong enough tor the nee to 
which they arc put. Of carpets there 
must be over a mile and a half,— 
somewhere between 2 500 and 9,000 
yards, of fine quality Brussels, of rich 
patterns and of almost every shade 
and hoe, imported bv Fredericton, St. 
John and Moncton booses, and1 ex­
citing the admiration and envy of the 
ladies who visit the place. It is just a 
question whether all of these rooms 
need carpeting.

Of coarse, in many little details of 
arrangement, snch as the placing ef 
seats, location and length of lights, 
etc., there will have to be changea, 
and there are some incomplete mat­
ters yet to be filled in, but substantial­
ly the building as described will re­
main for the use o' Parliament. With 
the abolition uf the Legislative Coun­
cil the Chamber assigned for that 
body will make splendid apartaaenia 
for the Public Works and Crown Land 
offices, and that will be a better nee 
to apply it to.

(By tel.)
Fredericton, Nov. 16.

Mr. Campbell, last night, lighted 
np the whole of the new Parliament 
buildings, and there was quite an 
effective display. Throughout the 
building there are over six hundred 
lights. His Excellency visited the 
rooms to-day in company with the 
Attorney General and expressed him­
self greatly delighted. For the bell 
there will be no special decoration 
beyond a floral display. People are 
already beginning to arrive. Every 
hotel is occupied or engaged, and all 
applications for rooms are now re­
fused. Members are beginning to 
come in and some ef them are alarm­
ed at the elegance of the new premises.

Mack’s Magnetic Medicine i* an un­
failing food for the Brain and Nerves, and 
by its rejuvenating effect on these organs 
never fails to cure nervous exhaustion and 
all weaknesses of the generative organa. 
See advertisement in another column. Sold 
in Newcastle by E. Lee Street. fb.l$-8w.
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